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Wilson, Frances (REPS)

From: David Gold [dgold@pobox.com]

Sent: Monday, 21 June 2004 4:48 PM

To: Committee, LACA (REPS)

Subject: Bankruptcy Legislation Amendment

DearSir/Madam

Bankruptcy Legislation Amendment (anti-avoidanceand other measures)Bill 2004 (“the Bin”)
I amadvisedthat someyearsago a small groupofSydneybanistersadoptedapracticeofnot
lodgingtaxreturnsandre-directedtheirassetsto associates.Whenfoundoutby theAustralian
TaxationOffice theywentbankrupt,avoidedtheirtaxationliabilities andcontinuedto practice.The
relevantbankruptcylaw wasdeficientin overcomingthis strategy.

I agreethat suchdeliberatepracticesshouldnot beableto continue.

Ontheotherhandprudentbusinesspeople(including companydirectors)progressivelyprovidefor
thesecurityof theirfamily wheretheyarein businessesorprofessionsthat exposethemto business
failure orclaims (eg.claimsunderguaranteesor in relationto defamation,negligenceor
occupationalhealthandsafetyresponsibilities)thatmightmeanthata catastrophicfinancial event
might befall them.Ordinarily atthetime prudentbusinesspeoplemakesuchprovisiontheyare
solventandtheyarenot awareof anyeventthatmightbringaboutsucha catastrophe.Current
bankruptcylaw protectssuchtransactionsfrombeingoverturned.

ThisBill is anexposuredraft of legislationintendedto beintroducedintoFederalParliamentto
rectifyingthebankruptcylaw in orderto overcomesituationssuchasthosehighlightedby the
banisters.

Howevertheprovisionsarefar broaderthanthat. TheBill hasthefollowing broadeffects:

It retrospectivelyunwindsanystrategiesthatindividualshaveput in placeto protect their family
from adversefinancialcircumstances.If acatastrophewereto arisetodaysimpleprotectionactions
takenoveradecadeago canbeunwoundeg.havingthefamily homeownedby a spouseorother
form ofentity; and

A bankruptis assumedguilty ofassetdiversionunlesstheycanproveotherwise.

I protestin thestrongestform againstprovisionsthat arefar broaderthanareneededto beto
overcomethemischiefjustifying theirintroduction.Prudentbusinessandprofessionalpeopleshould
notbe tarredwith the samesanctionsofthosewho seekto circumventthelaw.

I wouldbehappyto discussthis furtherwith youatyourconvenience.

Kind regards

David Gold
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